Public Serbice Commission

Stat of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 27, 2000
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Records and Reporting
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Bureau of Reporting

RE: DOCKET NO. 950379-El, ITEM NO. 41 OF 10-17-00 AGENDA
CONFERENCE.

RE: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENVIRONMENTAL
PROGRAMS FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE ENVIRONMENTAL
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY.

DOCUMENT NO. 13699, 10-26-00
The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for

placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR, SER

Acknowledged BY:

JF/pc
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 12:29 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola

Subject: Docket No. 000768-GU, #000817-GU, #000758-El, 001186-El, , 9\)0?)

These four orders have been copied over to GCorders.
The document file names are: 00076801.mks, 0008l17or.mks, 00075802.mks and 0011860r.mks.

These orders will not be hand-delivered since they have no attachments not on line or
signed by a Commissioner.

Thanks, hope this covers it. "J"
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Matilda Sanders N - 53300
From: Mary Diskerud ”270?/

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2000 10:21 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

000758co.mks - 001186co.mks - 000817co.mks has been copied over into gcorders in wp 9.
thanks.



